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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 
 
DATE: SEPTEMBER 9, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Grant Award from Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services for 

Division of Fire and Emergency Services 
 
Request:  Council Authorization to accept award of $10,000 in state funds from the Kentucky 
Board of Emergency Medical Services for the Division of Fire and Emergency Services for 
Fiscal Year 2023.   
 
Why are you requesting? The Division of Fire and Emergency Services submitted application 
requesting $10,000 from the Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services for Fiscal Year 
2023. The Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services (KBEMS) has awarded $10,000 for 
Fiscal Year 2023. Funds will purchase EMS training equipment for the training of EMT and 
Paramedic personnel within the division. This equipment will teach continuing education to all 
firefighters.  
 
These are state funds pursuant to KRS 311A.155. No matching funds are required. 
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $10,000 in state funds has been 
awarded for Fiscal Year 2023. There are no anticipated costs in future years. 
 
Are the funds budgeted:  Budget amendment is in process  
 
File Number:  0943-22 
 
Director/Commissioner:  Wells/Armstrong 
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